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Finance Department – Purchasing 
730 Wisconsin Avenue 

Racine, WI 53403 
262-636-3700 

 
 

February 26, 2021 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
Questions & Answers 
RFP# FM-2021-2005 

 
This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted by vendors, with regards to the 
above-mentioned bid/proposal. 
 
Question 1:  1) Can you send a copy of the list of pre-bid attendees? 
 
Answer (In alphabetical order): 

1. Absolute Construction 
2. Camosy 
3. Rasch 
4. Selzer-Ornst 

 
Question 2:  What is the structural deck height above finish floor? 
 
Answer:   

1. 41” from existing ceiling grid to structural deck  
2. 173” from finish floor to structural deck 

 
Question 3:  The existing HVAC slot diffusers are not shown on the reflective ceiling plan. How 
are these to be address in the new plank type ceiling. Will these slot diffusers need to be reworked 
around the light layout and will the diffusers be replaced or repainted?   
 
Answer:  See addendum #1  
 
Question 4:  Can you please confirm a Prequalification is not necessary to bid on the Racine County 
Law Enforcement Interior Court Room Renovation?  
 
Answer:  Correct a Prequalification is not necessary to bid on the project.  
 
Question 5:  I know we have to include the references and a financial statement with the bid. Is that 
correct that a thumb drive also has to be submitted with the Bid Form?  
 
Answer:  Yes a thumb drive needs to be submitted.  
 
 


